h.
N
e .,

Page 1 of 1

: '.-@qwest.net

From: Ll .-@qwesf.net>
To: <pastorjamie@marshillchurch.org>; "Jamie Munson" <jm@marshillchurch.org>
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2007 2:39 PM

Subject: Notice
November 2, 2007

To: Pastor Jamie and elders of Mars Hill Church

Please consider this my formal notice of withdrawal as a member of Mars Hill Chufch, effective
fmmediately, as | am unable in good conscience to be in agreement with the new bylaws.

Your brother in Christ,

~ Paul Petry

Article VIl
Members of Mars Hill Church

SECTION B - All persons desiring to unite with this Church shall sign an application to
become a part of the fellowship, complete the required member process, sign the member
covenant, and shall appear before at least one church member making a confession or
reaffirmation of their faith in Jesus Christ as their Lord and Savior. Candidates coming in by
transfer of letter from another church will follow the same procedure. Candidates having been
approved by at least one.church member must affirm by signature their agreement with the
Doctrinal Statement and the Bylaws of Mars Hill Church ..
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